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From: , Bridget < >
Sent: 11 September 2023 14:27
To: Christopher 
Subject: RE: PREM/05170/001 Gateway North 

Hi Chris 

I have circulated to the objectors. 

Regards 

Bridget  

Bridget  
Licensing Officer 
Entertainment Licensing 
Leeds City Council 
Communities & Environment 
Telephone  

Email:  

From: Christopher  < >  
Sent: 11 September 2023 12:49 
To: , Bridget < > 
Subject: RE: PREM/05170/001 Gateway North  

Hi Bridget, 

Hope you had a good weekend. 

Please see that latest correspondence with Cllr .  We have offered further conditions, but can not agree to 
close the outside area before 2200hrs. Therefore, Cllr  representation remains. 

Could I please ask that you circulate the below that submitted objecting representations: 

“Dear Sir/Madam, 

We have received your representation in relation to the application at the above premises. 

We are writing to confirm and as has been conveyed to Cllr , that as an operator our client are willing 
to offer the following conditions: 

­“Bottles will not be placed in any external receptacle between 11 pm and 8 am the following day to minimise noise 
disturbance to neighbouring properties.”

­“There will be no access or egress from the rear doors of the premises after 2200hrs, except for emergency use”.

Based on the above if you could please withdraw your representation, it would be greatly appreciated. 

However, should you still have concerns and wish to discuss this further, please do let me know, so that I 
can arrange a meeting with you and the operator. My details  or . 
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The information in this email (and any attachment) may be for the intended recipient only. If you know you are not the 
intended recipient, please do not use or disclose the information in any way and please delete this email (and any 
attachment) from your system. 
The Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail. 

Legal notice: Leeds City Council contracts on the basis of a formal letter, contract or order form. An e-mail from Leeds 
City Council will not create a contract unless it clearly and expressly states otherwise. For further information please 
refer to: https://www.leeds.gov.uk/councillors­and­democracy/council­constitution
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OUR ETHOS

The purpose of The Brunswick has been clear from the beginning; to create a
space that carries forward the best of traditional pub culture, combining it with
modern sensibilities. We approached our second opening, The Melbourne, with
these same values, creating an environment that is welcoming to all, as is only
fitting for a diverse and creative city.

COMMUNITY

Community has been a focus for us from
the moment we opened our doors. We
reached out to local residents to give
them access to our spaces to host
events. 

This has resulted in an array of creative
events spanning poetry recitals, yoga
classes, film screenings, jewellery
making classes, arts fairs, gallery
openings, screen printing workshops,
and more.

We’re passionate about sharing our
knowledge and experience to support
other local food and drink businesses
and have welcomed other independents
to showcase their offering in our space.

Hyde Park Flower Club took up
residency in The Brunswick in 2019,
using the top floor as their florist studio.
We’ve worked collaboratively on
wedding consultations and seasonal  
workshops including festive wreath
making.Page 10



FOOD

The Brunswick kitchen has a reputation
for excellence on the Leeds food scene
and beyond, with both our burger and
Sunday roast menus receiving rave
reviews. We’re booked out every
Sunday, welcoming regulars and
newcomers to enjoy a hearty dinner.
You’ll find us praised on a number of
Leeds and Northern-based food blogs,
and our Sunday Roast is one of the best
rated in the city, with mentions in
publications including Leeds List, Leeds
Confidentials, and The Yorkshire Post.

The MELBOURNE

The Melbourne opened in November of
2022 and has followed in the footsteps
of The Brunswick. We’ve participated in
Oakwood Community Day, showcasing
artwork from world-renowned tattoo
artists, as well as collaborating with
local clothing brands, and hosting
numerous food pop-ups. This winter will
see us launching our Sunday Roasts.

We’ve always believed that ‘the pub’ is more than a place to drink. It’s a place to
gather, somewhere to meet friends old and new, a safe space to relax. Despite the
population density of cities, they can be lonely places. We believe that our friendly,
neighbourhood pubs are a vital part of bringing people together to build meaningful
connections, and we can’t wait to add our new venue to our growing business.
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The Gateway
With the gateway we intend to
expand on our offer with The

Brunswick & The Melbourne, and
use its size and location to further

the next step of our business
journey.

For coffee and cakes from the morning with Fika
north, which would give them their first city

centre spot, then Bastards Bistro will be doing
brunch on the weekends, and Pizza Loco will be

doing pizza by the slice all day from noon.
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We want to bring the quality
food and drink offering we have
at our current sites to the area,
providing a premium offering
in a modern stylish
environment, which is not
available in a current Leeds
hotel or the local area.

+123-456-7890

hello@reallygreatsite.com

www.reallygreatsite.com

123 Anywhere St., Any City,
ST 12345

A growing part of the hospitality industry is the experience offered to the
customers, we want to offer pool all day, whilst using the large space

provided to host events on a larger scale, in the summer we will be holding a
regular food festival, and throughout the year holding art markets with

screen printing and other interactive courses and also working with local
vintage and record stores to hold regular fairs.
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